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Kate Osio

Subject: FW: EAP First Renewal

 

From: Kate Osio  
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 9:12 AM 
To: 'Jedediah.Oehler@wisconsin.gov' <Jedediah.Oehler@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kate Osio <Kate.Osio@Spartan.edu> 
Subject: RE: EAP First Renewal 
 
Good Morning, 
 
This is my first time completing a renewal for your state, as I only took over these tasks in April of this year. I hope you don’t mind, but I have some questions. 
 
Questions: 
 

1. Why is the campus also listed as its own branch campus? 
2. How do I add our corporate office if it’s needed? It handles accounts payable and houses some of the executives. No instruction or recruitment happens 

here. 14131 Midway Rd, Ste 630, Addison TX, 75001 
3. Please update my name (compliance officer) to remove “Gipson” and leave only Osio. 
4. Please update the chief administrator: Should it be the CEO? If so, it should be Dan Peterson – Dan.Peterson@Spartan.edu / 214.218.8344.  If it’s the 

Campus President, then that’s the same as Campus Administrator – Kari Pahno. 
5. Programs: 

a. We don’t report outcomes using either of the calendars listed. Our accreditor uses 150% of program plus 3 months plus 1 yr and 150% of program 
plus 3 months. How should I report outcomes to you since there isn’t an “other”. Should I simply select one of the two options? 

b. How do I update our program list with you? I have listed the current program versions below on the left and then on the right in yellow is what you 
currently have. 

6. Not sure I understand the program outcome info section, but I will work on it. It shouldn’t be too bad since it only covers WI students. The list below the 
programs are the students I show attending in years 2015, 2016, and 2017. 
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Thank you for your help! 
Kate 
 
Kate Osio, Ed.D. | Compliance Officer 
Spartan Education Group, LLC. 
Spartan College of Aeronautics and Technology 
14131 Midway Rd, Ste 630, Addison TX, 75001 
Phone: +1 (918) 831‐5238 | Cell: +1 (817) 681‐1754 | Fax: +1 (817) 977‐9082 

 
WARNING: The recipient of this e‐mail acknowledges and understands that certain information contained in this email or in an attachment to this e‐mail may be subject to export controls and restrictions including, but not limited to, the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), 22 CFR 120‐130 or 
the Export Administration Regulations (EAR), 15 CFR 730‐774, the sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC), Antiboycott Regulations per the Office of Antiboycott and Internal Revenue Service, or the regulations of the National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA). The 
recipient agrees not to disclose, transfer, or otherwise export or re‐export any technical data or other restricted information to any Foreign Person (including any foreign persons, foreign business or foreign government), whether in the United States or abroad, without fully complying with U.S. export 
control regulations, including obtaining any necessary license or other prior authorization required from the appropriate agencies of the U.S. Government. 
 

From: Oehler, Jedediah ‐ DSPS <Jedediah.Oehler@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:21 PM 
To: Kate Osio <Kate.Osio@Spartan.edu> 
Subject: EAP First Renewal 
 
Hello, 
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Attached is a memo and invoice for the EAP’s required first renewal period. Per SPS 404.01(4) “Except as provided in par. (b), a school approved to operate or do 
business in this state shall, after June 30 but no later than September 1 of each year, apply for renewal of approval on department forms and submit the appropriate 
fee.” Please review both attachments and forward payment to the EAP no later than September 1, 2018.  
 
Please mail your payment to the below address, DO NOT send it to our current street address as our office is relocating. 
 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 
ATTN: Educational Approval Program 
P.O. Box 8366  
Madison, WI 53708‐8366  
 
If you have any questions please contact the school consultant mentioned in the attached memo. 
 
Thanks, 
Jedediah Oehler 
 


